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The Directors of Alvon Drilling & Exploration Company would
Probably consider some reasonable requirements pertaining to
the plugging of this well for the simple renson that they assuredly
want a chance to bring the company out of its present condition
for the benefit of all concerned.

Your complete study of the situation is solicited.
Yours very truly,

ALVON DRILLING & EXPLORATION CO.
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cc: Distriat Office
Oil Conservation Commission
Hobbs, New Mexico

Danlels Insurance Agency
Hobbs, New Mexico



